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Smerechinskiy, Kathryn L JTI:EX

From: Schmidt, Heike CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:38 AM
To; Huot, Bifl CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: RV Shed Leases

F¥

Heike Schmidt, MCIP, Dipl.- Ing. (GER}

Senior Planner

Biinistry of Community, Sporis and Cultural Development
Intergovernmentsl Relations and Planning Division

Tel: 250.356.0283

Fax: 250.387.6212

Email: heike.schmidt@gov.be.ca

From: Barleg, Veronica SG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 8:18 AM
To: Schmidt, Heike CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: RV Shed Leases

"Heike

Have you seen this material before? It's confidential. | found it a helpful read.

What do you think? Do you have time 1o discuss today?

Veronica

From: Munro, Rosalina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Barlee, Veronica SG:EX

Subject: RV Shed Leases

Here are the documents respecting the RV Shed lease issue that we are currently reviewing. Let’s chat either later
today ar next week before the meeting. Please send any material you have on the building strata vs. bare land strata

issue so that i can get up to speed.
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